UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

December 9, 2016

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Branch Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Hipolito Gonzalez, Branch Chief /RA/
Materials Safety Licensing Branch
Division of Material Safety, State, Tribal
and Rulemaking Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS ON DRAFT NUREG-1556,
VOLUME 21, REVISION 1, “CONSOLIDATED GUIDANCE ABOUT
MATERIALS LICENSES: PROGRAM-SPECIFIC GUIDANCE
ABOUT POSSESSION LICENSES FOR PRODUCTION OF
RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL USING AN ACCELERATOR” [NRC-2016-
0158]

Enclosed please find one signed original of the subject notice for transmittal to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the notice in ADAMS under Accession No.
ML16337A022. Publicly available documents referenced in the notice have been finalized in
ADAMS and profiled for public release.

Contact: Robert MacDougall
(301) 415-5175

Enclosure:
Federal Register Notice
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